
Date/Time : July 16, 2008; 10:48:00

         
 
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
 
July 22, 2008 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Approval to Place Purchase Order #90000789 
  CrossPointe Software Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2008 - 2009 
   
 
Attached please find a memo from Mr. Tom Learn, Supervisor of Information Services, regarding 
renewal of maintenance on selected software maintenance modules in TERMS. Based on direction 
received from Superintendent Heather Fiorentino and Ms. Renalia Dubose, Assistant Superintendent 
for Administration, we are requesting permission to place this purchase order in the amount of 
$111,424 for the TERMS Application Environment module and the TERMS Human Resources 
Management module. Extensive documentation regarding this contract is on file in the Purchasing 
Department. 
 
In accordance with DOE Rule 6A-1.012(10), information technology resources may be exempt from 
the bid process and negotiated, when it is in the Board’s best interest to do so.  
 
Please feel free to contact Mr. Bruce Baldwin, Director of Information Services, or me if you have any 
questions or concerns. 
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